From: Craig Beech <Craig@beecharchitects.com>

Sent: 13 Nov 2023 02:54:17

To: Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

Ce:

Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application 2023/3326

Attachments: 694 11D Proposed Elevations Outbuilding and Cart Lodge.pdf

Hi Sonia,
Many thanks. Updated drawing attached. Happy with the revised description.
Craig

On Mon, 13 Nov 2023 at 11:29, Sonia Payne < Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Craig

Thank you for your email.

Having spoken with the planning officer again, he has advised, in this case, you will need to remove all
reference to it being an annexe in the drawing names etc, and then he would be happy to consider it as a
householder, and if it were to be converted into an annexe later, this would require another full application to
do so, as outlined in his original enquiry response.

Your description will read as per below:-

‘Extension to barn, new cart lodge, conversion of stables and demolition of steel framed barn’

We look forward to receiving the revised drawings in due course.

Kind regards

Sonia Payne
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508533790 e sonia.payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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Our Broadland and South Norfolk Councils offices are now based at Broadland Business Park in the Horizon Centre. Find out
how you can access our services by visiting our website or by calling us on 01508 533633
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This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must
you copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates
to Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils.
The sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from
known viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland
District Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.

From: Craig Beech <Craig@beecharchitects.com>

Sent: 08 November 2023 17:42

To: Planning <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application 2023/3326

Happy to change the wording on this as it is not an annexe in the true sense of having a kitchen and sleeping
accommodation. It's an existing outbuilding to be used as office and gym and not an annexe.

many thanks

Craig

On Mon, 6 Nov 2023 at 13:33, <planning@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk> wrote:

Please see attached document
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This message is privileged and confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify us as soon as possible and
remove it from your system. You should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone as this is prohibited and may be unlawful. The views expressed in this
communication may not necessarily be the views held by Beech Architects.

Beech Architects Ltd, Church Farm Barn, The Street, Thorndon, Suffolk, IP23 7JR

Tel: 01379 678442 www.beecharchitects.com
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